

## FRANKTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meetings of May 3<sup>rd</sup> 2016 at 8pm at Bourton.

*Present – Cllrs Browning, Chairman, Gardner, Mitchell, Thompson, Mrs Wilson.  
In attendance – Mrs Fennell, clerk.*

### *ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING*

*Election – Cllr Browning, proposed by Mrs Wilson, seconded by Mr Mitchell, was elected unopposed as Chairman, and Cllr Mitchell, proposed by Mr Browning, seconded by Mrs Wilson, was elected unopposed as Vice Chairman*

*Chairmans' Report. Cllr Browning said that the new bus shelter was well received, but the notice board still needs placing adjacent to the postbox. The PC was required to have a website and cost was met by Government grant. Sadly, Mrs Hughes, died in June 2015, but Mrs Wilson replaced her and displays the same interest in the parish. He thanked his colleagues for their support.*

*Treasurer' Report. Mrs Fennell detailed the income and expenditure of the past year. Grants were obtained for the bus shelter and computer, but a contested election drained the funds. The situation is satisfactory provided that expenditure is carefully controlled. The accounts were accepted.*

### PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

0-1-2. No electors present, no apologies, no declarations of interest

3-4

Minutes of the March meeting taken as read and signed correct, there were no matters arising

5

Correspondence RBe enquiring whether we wish to cut our own verges – Declined. Eon stating their insurance cover -50 million euros..

6

Planning update – Fishpools Farm, replace tepees with log cabins, - granted

7

Finance ½ precept received. Accounts approved - 490 Eon. Street lights £115.09 491 Bourton village hall, room hire £10. 492 Eon street lights £184.98 493. S Fennell, salary/expenses inc. audit fee £658.14p 494 WALC sub £121. It was agreed to offer £40 towards the insurance for the street party on June 12th

8

Sand and Gravel. It was understood that the owner of Brinklow Quarry wants to extend it and had spoken to Mrs Blazeby

9

Grant towards bench. The application has been lodged, supplementary questions had been answered and the result should be available at the start of June. Thanks to Sue.

10

**MEETING DATES 12 July, 27 September, 29 November**

11 Items for next meeting – request action on road repairs via Cllr Roberts

Meeting closed at 8.35pm. .